
From: Cruse & Associates
To: Rachael Stevie (CD); joel@centralpavingllc.com
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: Re: BL-20-00012 Greear Tutino - Conditional Preliminary Approval
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 11:18:39 AM
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Rachael – Attached is a preliminary copy of the final survey with lot summaries. Please review and
contact us back with any questions and/or notice to proceed with recording.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
 
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2020 4:58 PM
To: joel@centralpavingllc.com
Cc: Cruse & Associates ; Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: BL-20-00012 Greear Tutino - Conditional Preliminary Approval
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please see attached correspondence regarding your boundary line adjustment application.  Please
note that I will not be sending a hard copy in the mail as I am working remotely and do not
currently have access to a printer. 
 
Please contact me directly with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time I am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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